
From' Redacted 

Sent: 2/27/2013 11:04:15 AM 
To: Malliett, Valerie (valerie.malliett@cpuc.ea.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Kersten, Colette 
(colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Join Parties meeting request with Comr Sandoval on Capacity Market Design 

Thank you! 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Malliett, Valerie [mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday. February 27, 2013 10:55 AM 
jo: | Redacted 
Cc: Katague, Ditas; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: RE: Join Parties meeting request with Comr Sandoval on Capacity Market Design 

Confirming meeting on April 9 at 10:30am. 

Valerie Malliett 

415-703-1721 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 9:49 AM 
To: Malliett, Valerie 
Cc: Katague, Ditas; Kersten, Colette 
Subject: Join Parties meeting request with Comr Sandoval on Capacity Market Design 
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Valerie, 

Enclosed please find Joint Parties (PG&E, SCE, SDG&E, IEP, and CAISO) meeting request to 
meet with Comr Catherine Sandoval, and her advisor(s) on Centralized Capacity Market -
Summit follow-up discussion. 

Proposed Date: 

April 9 (Tuesday) - between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon (1 hr) 

Attendees: 
For PG&E - Fong Wan, Todd Strauss, Erik Jacobson 

For SCE, SDG&E, IEP, and CAISO - names TBD 

Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter. 

[on behalf of Erik Jacobson] 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

PG&Eis committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/ 
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